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dttached is a letter from Francis Kertoer indjcazdng his Interseg in
any revision of the law relating to agricultural ceoperatives and ad-
viging that he can furnish the Commission with the names of counsel in
this state who are actively engaged in representlng agricultural co-
operatives., o indicates his interest in participiting ie any study of
sgricultural coeperacivas.

Algo nttached 1s a copy of a letter I wrote in reply.

Respectfully submicted,

John H., DeMoully
Executive Sccretary
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August 19, 1976

Mr. John H. DeMoully, Executive Secretary
California Law Revision Commizsion
Stanford Law School

Stanford, CA. 94305

Dear Mr. DeMoully:

Carl Howard, Esq. of our office has referred to me
your letter of May 27, 1976 resgecting the proposed new General
Nonprofit Corporation lLew together with the tentative recom-
mendation,

Because of my interest in agricultural cooperatives
in this state for over 30 years and my active participation in
Practising Law Institute programs covering such organizations
ag well as my belng an active member of the Legal, Tax and
Accounting Committee of the National Council of Farmer Coopera-
tives, I am intensely Interested in the comments made in the
tentative recommendation beginning on page 65, wherein coopera-
tive corporations are diascussed.

I should, indeed, be most interested in any develop-
ments Iin receilving copies of any material relevant to develop-
ments in the law with which I am concerned. I should alsoc be
pleased to participate in any formulations in the above reference.
Although the '"cooperative bar" {s limited in number, I am able to
furnish you with names of counsel in thils state who are actively
engaged in representing agricultural cooperatives.

1 should add that the agricultural cooperatives of
California carry on annually business of a dollar volume greater

than such cooperatives in any other state. Thelr lmportance 1s
most significant in a state in which agriculture is the leading
industry.

Sincerely,

Francies Kerner
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1 appreciate recafving your lettey indicarluy vour intaerest {n any
ravigsion of the law relatimg to agricultural cooyrcatives ead advising
that you san furnish the Coxecission with the names of counsal in thina
stata vio are adtively sxgaged fin representing agricultural coopere-
tives. I will briag your lotter to tha atreation of thse Ceotziselon.

tThe Commission has not decided vhether it will requast suthority
from the Lagislaztura te study the lew raelacfing to cooperative ecorpora-
tious, As the Commissieu'd tamtative vesowmspdaciou fudicates, the
Comziesion streagly dalleves that there ie an urgent neeu for euch @
study—-not only to svoid the sesd teo ceaniinue Lo rofar to the tepsalsd
Gepnaral Corporation Law bt alss to Jatermine whethar acy inprovessnts
can 3o wads in the exbstanss of the lww, We have rought the advice of
the State Bary Commitees om Covporstions as to ths best wethod for coo-
ducting sush & stwly, bat so decision hse been made whether the atudy
should ba made by the Lev Ravision Commisaion or some othar group.
liopafully, soms consatsus Sah ba resshad on this rattar soou o the
study cas be started «a ¢oon &s poasible. [ will advise you wien &
dacinton has beon wads ocm thls matter.

8ingerely, ;

John H, DeaMaally :
Exeautiva Sscretary
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